
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 

Calvey, Matt [matthew.calvey@walgreens.com] 

2/28/2017 7:43:34 AM 
To: Stauffer, Dave [dave.stauffer@walgreens.com]; Bratton, Edward [edward.bratton@walgreens.com]; Daugherty, 

Patricia [patricia.daugherty@walgreens.com); Stahmann, Eric [eric.stahman n@walgreens.com] 
CC: Pietrini, Thomas [thomas.pietrini@walgreens.com] 

Subject: Green Belt Project Introduction 
Attachments: Project Kickoff Meeting.pptx; TDGFD Charter V4.xlsx 
Location : 200-1A4 

Start: 2/28/2017 1:00:00 PM 
End : 2/28/2017 1:50:00 PM 
Show Time As: Tentative 

Required 

Attendees: 

Stauffer, Dave; Bratton, Edward; Daugherty, Patricia; Stahmann, Eric 

Below is the Deck for today and an updated version of the Charter. 

Agenda: 
-Introduce the project and WLSS 
-Discuss early project deliverables 
-Communication Plan 

-Next Steps 

Project Kickoff 
Meeting. pptx 

Thanks, 

Matt Calvey 

TDGFD Charter 
V4.xlsx 

Coordinator Industrial Engineering - Pharmacy and Retail Operations 

Walgreen Co. I 200 Wilmot Road, MS 2189, Deerfield, IL 60015 

Telephone 847 315 7186 I Mobile 847 682 8349 

Member of Walgreens Boots Alliance 

This email message, including attachments, may con tain information t ha t is proprietary, 
confiden t ial , privil eged and/ or exempt from disclosure. Please hold it in confidence to protect 
privilege and confidentiality . I f you are not t he intended recipient, then please notify the 
sender and delete this message. Any viewing , copying , publishing, disclosure , distribution 
of this informa t ion, or the taking of any action in reliance on the cont ent s of this message 
by unintended recipient s is prohibited and may constitute a violation of the Electronic 
Commu nications Privacy Act. 
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Lea nSixsigma 
Project Kick Off Meeting 

TDGFD Process Time Reduction 
2/28/17 
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1. What is WLSS and the Define Phase deliverables 

2. Team structure, ground rules and norms 

3. Begin working on a few early project deliverables 

a. Charter 

b. SIPOC 

c. Process Map 

4. Discuss how to collect the "voice of our customers" 

5. Tailor a Communication Plan for our needs 

6. Next Steps 

~ 
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-

WLSS is a customer-focused 
process improvement 
approach that drives better 
business results. 

~ CONFIDENTIAL- NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 3 
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Control 
Hold the gains through 
ongoing measuring & 

monitoring 

Improve 
Identify, select, test & 
implement solutions 

~ 
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Define 
Define the customer, the 
problem & why you need 

to fix it 

lean 
• • 1xs1gm 

Measure 
Quantify baseline 

performance & document 
the process 

Analyze 
Validate the root causes of the 

problem 
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• Project Charter 

• SIPOC Analysis (Supplier, Input, Process, Output, Customer) 
and Process Map 

• Voice of the Customer (VOC) 

• Stakeholder Analysis & Management 

~ 5 
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By the end of Define, we should be able to: 

• Define why the project is important 

• Determine what business goals our project must achieve to be 
successful 

• Identify the key players for the project 

• Identify the boundaries (budget, time, resources) that have been 
placed on your project 

• Understand the key process that you will focus on (including its 
Suppliers, Input, Outputs, and Customers) 

• Know your customer requirements (i.e. what is critical to quality for 
them) 

~ 
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Team Structure and Norms 
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Role 

• Champions 

• Process Owner 

• Coach 

• Green Belt 

• Finance Advisor 

• Team Members 

• Other ad-hoc 
members 

• Tom Pietrini 

• Tasha Polster 

• Dave Luebbe 

• Matt Calvey 

• Bhavin Amin 

• Dave Stauffer - Mgr Pharmacy Process 
Optimization 

• Ed Bratton - Mgr Pharmaceutical Integrity 

• Patty Daugherty - Mgr Pharmaceutical Integrity 

• Eric Stahmann - Mgr Pharmaceutical Integrity 
• Patty Zagami , pharmacy team members 

ff'J ©2014 Walgreen Co. All rights reserved. Confidential and proprietary information. 
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• Start and end on time 

• 100°/o participation 

• Communication devices limited 

• Respect each other by practicing good listening 

• Spelling doesn't count 

• What else? 

9 

WAGMDL00573587 
HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL 

P-15307 _ 00010



Key norm setting areas 

What is our desired problem 
solving approach? 

How should we interact and 
communicate? 

Client interaction and/or 
meeting norms? 

What lifestyle aspirations do 
we have? 

How will we address 
absences? 

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL 

Our team norms 

• Regularly scheduled meetings 
• Use problem solving tools for team meetings 

• Weekly status meeting 
• Other key stakeholders that need to be informed - as needed 

• Team members on time and fully present during meetings and 
conference calls 

• Send agenda prior to meeting start 

• Meetings should end on time 
• Are there certain days that are better for meetings than others? 
• Are there days we should avoid? 

• Team members to provide explanation if declining meetings 

10 
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Define Phase Deliverables 

- Project Charter 

- SIPOC 

- Process map 
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-~ 
Project Details 

Project Description "ncrease capacity for our store Pharmacists by reducing the time it takes them to complete each Target Drug Good Faith Dispensing 
TDGFD) checklist by reallocating work to technicians and/or decreases in overall process time. 

Problem Statement 'Pharmacists and Technicians must comply to completing our (TDGFD) checklist when dispensing prescriptions for Target Drugs. Currently 
'Pharmacists spend approximately 5 minutes completing each checklist equating to an average of 150 hours/store per year. For every 
110% reduction in this time commitment, the organizat ion could save between $1.5 million and $8 million per year across approximately 
17900 stores. 

Business Case (Estimated '{?educing Pharmacist process time to complete the TDGFD checklist by 10% would save the organization between $1.5 million and $8 
Project Benefits): 'million per year by reallocating Rph work to Technicians and/or decreasing overall process time. 

Benefit Category Benefit Sub-type 

Direct EBIT 

Project Scope First Process step in rrechnician indicates the prescription is a ast Process step in SIPOC Pharmacist files the TDGFD checklist 
~IPOC ~argetdrug 

I ncludes: f',11 pharmacies, Target Drug Good Faith Dispensing Checklist, Target Drugs - Oxycodone, Hydromorphone, 
Methadone, District Specific Drugs {Tablets/Capsules only). 

J:_xcludes: '(:;hanges to the drugs currently on the TDGFD list and changes to the requirements to check the POMP. Changes to 
ustomer interaction and prescriber call portions of the checklist 

Project Goa Is Metric Baseline Goal 

Primary 'Process time to complete a single [7.2 minutes 1>.5 minutes (10% reduction) 
rroGFD checklist 

Secondary (if applicable) - Correct follow-up decisions 'Needs to be measured - No negative affect on decisions 

ij'JJ ©2014 Walgreen Co. All rights reseNed. Confidential and proprietary information. 12 
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Target Drug Good Faith Dispensing Process Time Reduction 

Supplier 

• Customer 
• Pharmacists 
• Technicians 
• Compliance 

Execution Team 

Technician 
identifies 

prescription 
as a Target 

Drug 

Input 

• Prescription from 
customer 

• IC+ Information 
• Visual appearance 

of customer 
• PDM P Database 

information 
• Blank TDGFD 

Checklist 
• TDGFD Policy 

+ 
Pharmacist 

retrieves 
TDGFD 

Checklist 

Process 

+ 

(f?J ©2014 Walgreen Co. All rights reseNed. Confidential and proprietary information. 
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Output 

• Completed TDGFD 
Checklist 

• Decision to 
dispense 

Customer 

• Customer 

• Pharmacy Team 
Members 

• Compliance 
Execution Team 
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Voice of the Customer 
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Voice of the Customer (VOC): 
What the customer needs and how well the 
product/process meets those needs from 
the point of view of the customer 

VOC Process 

• Identify Customers. 

• Collect and analyze customer data. 

• State customer needs in their own words. 

~ 
HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL 
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voe Data Collection Plan 
Who? 
• Pharmacy Team Members 
• Compliance Execution Team 
• Customers 

What? 
• What can we improve about the 

TDGFD Checklist? 
• Are there any changes that you 

would be opposed to? 
• What parts do you like about the 

checklist and/or are easy for you to 
use? 

(f?J ©201 4 Walgreen Co. All rights reseNed. Confidential and proprietary information. 
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How? 
• Phone calls to stores, in person 

interviews, and a survey if necessary 
• Will call stores of varying volumes 

from various regions 
• I will handle the voe data collection 

When? 
• In Define Phase, Feb/March 

16 
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Communication Plan 
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Audience Media 

Core Team 50 min in 
person or 
virtual meeting 
(for those not in 
Deerfield) 

Champion In person 30 
Meetings min meeting 

Tollgate In person - via 
Meetings phone when 

necessary 

SME In person 
engagement meetings or via 

phone if remote 

~ 
HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL 

Topics of 
Purpose I Discussion / Key I Owner I Frequency 

Messages 

Keep team • Current status Matt Weekly 
up to date • Decision making 
and move • Next Steps 
project • Timeline 
forward 

Update • Key milestones Matt Weekly 
champion 
on project 
status 

Ensure • Phase specific Matt ~ Once per 
alignment month or as we 
aftereach move through 
phase of the phases 
the DMAIC 
process 

Gather • Data Matt As needed 
information 
needed for 
the project 

Notes I 
Status 

18 
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Process Map 
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• Brainstorm process steps 

- Write on self-stick notes or a flipchart 

- Capture what really happens rather than what is supposed 
to happen 

• Arrange the steps in sequence 

• Check for missing steps or decisions 

• Number the steps 

• Identify inputs and outputs for each step 

• Identify key metrics for each step 

(f?J ©2014 Walgreen Co. All rights reseNed. Confidential and proprietary information. 
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Activity Process Map Deployment Process Map 

Person or Person or Person or Person or 

Start Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Function Function Function Function 

I Activity I 
Yes 

I Activity 

Step 4 End 

Activity 

No 

- Activity .. 
Step Step H 

- I Activity I 
I I ,. 

Activity 

-- -
~ 

~ --

(f?J ©2014 Walgreen Co. All rights reseNed. Confidential and proprietary information. 21 
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• Update the charter 

• Update the SIPOC 

• Start drawing the Process Map 
• May take additional team meetings to complete this 

• Put our VOC plan into action 
• Put together a CTQ diagram from this 

• Plan our next meeting agenda 

~ 
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HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL 

Thank You 

Think Lean! 
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~ arsixsigma 
Walgreens lean Silt Sigma • Project Charter 

Pro~ctNorM ITDGFO Pr~ss Tim~ ReductiM BU/SSU 0p(!1alotls AdminiStratKM'I 

Orie Pion St,otegy OnePlonProot0m 
Cham.,.. Toml'it1.rklf Exewrfw Champion DaveJeMf(lfJS/Mlkefleming 

8ktck/Gtfft1 ~ft MottCONey Process Owne,tsJ Ta,hoPMttN 
Co«h Doi/id Luebbe Rnonck>I Advisor 81'1<1vJt!AmJn 

A.c.rua/ Start Dote: 2/13/Jl To19t1t End Dote: Control PfioSI! p,esenrarion dot4l 

Project Details 
Project Description Mn:a..wuopricity for our sro,e Phrumoc.ist$ by rt:dfKinq rf>e ti.mr, it toirs Mrm tt,complt:11ur,ch Tat!/f!t (xug Good kith 
Problem Statement Phtm'rlocim r111d TechrutitMS mvs1 compJy cooom{)te-lit1(JOV1 (TDGFOJ chttklisc whM dJt.(>e(l$kt(J pt~a;puorn Jot TIJfl/el 

84.lslne" case (EstSmated .Reducifl!J Phafm«lstp,ocess time to com.l)'ere tf>t TDGFD chtclrosl by JO. wwld .sove the ort1(1fli'.totl'on betwttfl SJ,5 mNllon 
Pr*c:tB-eneflU); la.10 $8 mirti01t per-vt:(N bv reo'1ocot,r>O R{m WOik to r «hrliciMs at1dlor dttreositt<J ovuoll f)(OCess tm1e. 

Bene fit Category Bmefit Sub-type 

Direct E8lT 
Projl!ctScope ::,:~~ i.1-p l~«hr7K'k1~indiwtes tht1 ptt:icr;,,tion is UltPfoteU51• pll'ISIPOC Pharmacist fik'.s the TDGFD 

Jndudtt: AJI ph<J,m()(ies, ro,aE"t OrogGood FoM DJspe.J?Sfr,,g Ch«tNsc. T<Naet 0r'1QS. Oqcodol-'le Hydromort:J/'r()ne. 

tlo:t.ldff: ICh01191!S !Othtrdrugs Cuf(i!'lll(yMthe TDGFD N$t tmd dto(l(Jt'5 l 0 the reqtti-feme111s IOChttk the POMP 

Project<ioals Metrk ....... ... , 
Primary !Process dme tocomp,'ereosfrlQle 7.Zmfnvtes 6.Sminutes (10'1'redV(t/on} 

Sccondary(if ;ippliubk:) • Correct fo»ow,up decision$ N~ds robt:mco$urttd • No lltgOtiw: ,:f/«t on dtxisiom 

Teamme-mbcfs JDOw. Stouffer, Cd B,au.or,, Polly Dot,gWIY, Eric: Stahr7IOM Primary Impacted Stakeholdtor 

F1,eld 

Add'I ReMJWces/ 5-lpport Tom Pir.trin, 8hcl'li11Ami11, Tosha Po!.tter, Potty Zogom,~ phormacy ream members 

Required 

Risks/Constraints ~ Keaactea - .iut0tney nt ,-r,vj egea 

1m~lint/Milestones Start Target EM A<,twal End 
Define lll'Ulj/J1 ($ timoled to/Jgote {Jf'esmtotion dote 

Mtawre l/JJ/Jl Estimated tollgote presMtotk.Jtl dote 

Anat(le 4/JJ/Jl Estimated tolJgote prnmtotiondote 

l"l)fO'YC OS/U/Jl estul'II.Jted tOl.~te presMtotiondote 

Control im.n3/Jl Estimated tol/gote JNVStfltr,,t./ondote 
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c.11: e.s 
COmmt-M: 3.5 WO<d t1Ue for the project 

Cdl: BIO 
Comm~: When pr()jec1 ;Ktwi!ly ,~n ed, MM,00-Y't. We will t~lc ;ill ;ic.tive projee1:s b.isc:d on .in x-lwil sc•t d.itccnwed into ltlis field. 

Cdl: F10 
Comment: When you'd lit~ the project to finish . MM-0 0-YY 

Cdl: BB 
Comment: 2.3 sentencc!SdC$cribing the project that highl ights the prnblc!m, ib im pact and the benefit (financi;lf & other) to be dc:rTo'Cld from soa:wng the problem(a shon "elev.a tor speech"'! about the project. 

Cell: 6 14 

Comment: 2•3 sente~sde5cribing the problem that the project is designed to $01\oe, pre ferably with quantilllltivc n ieumentsol the m;ignitude and !rend of the problem. Should not include the solution 01 the binincs.s u ~c/bertefiL 

Cell: BJS 

Comment: Providl'! a description with va!UH or the high ICYel Ci11cut;ation toh<'!!p re11de,s und<'!ntand how we 're ge tting to the! value 
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Theme type Expected Benefit sub-type Complexity 
Benefits Type 

Re\lenue Expen,e ... Direct £BIT LOW 
Exi>co6e Expense - Cosl Wo<ki"C CaJ)iui 

Medium 
Avoidance 

Indirect Expense - Co6t High 
Rellwe11ment 
Expense - Indirect 

Revenue - Direct 
Revenue - Indirect 

WAGMDL00573604 
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Drop Down Explanations 

Theme Type 
Revenue: S we me lrom not s,elling lhat will be rcd'.ic.cd lrom the proje(t (e.g., 
s.tock oots, customer w;,i!k ovtsl OI" increment;flnlcs th.at will be .ichiC\'cd from 
project 
EJr;pen,;ct: Reduction., the $we spend to ptovidc prodvcts or services for 
ws.10mers (internal .ind extern.alw:stomers) 

Indirect: Rcoognil.cd v;i,lue that c.tn be quantified hut unnot be directly 
OOllanicd. E10mples in this category ""'o\lld 00 strVioo enhancements, andq\l.alitY 
Improvements lpresu;mably ltlfrastruc.ture wnprovements would provide fot 

servie:e or qu~ty impro~ment or we would I\Ot invest in it) 

Expected Benefits CateJ~ 

Direct: operatlna Income & cash flow year Oller year rt.in rate lmproVi!ment. This 
would include tevet'lu~ tt1tlaneern.ent but qu,uu ified in operals'lg in(lO.Me terms 

Cost Avoicbnce: rtducuon of bud11eted future costs for mah.ire pro~e-sses 
co« R~ent: dolarized bel'le.fit thatc.anl\Ot be eituaued 

Indirect: ~cognited value U,,;1t unnot be direcdydoll•iu::d. (Kamptcs. S'I this I 
cateaorvwo1,1ld be service enhancements, and quality tnp,ovements (prewmably 
Infrastructure Improvements would prov de for setVlce0t quality tr,..,,-ovement OI" 

we woiM l'IOI invest in ill 

Proirtt N~m~: 3·5 word btlc for the oroicct. 
BU: Busrness Unit that owns the oooortunitv 
Actual st:;111 <bite: When projectactu:dly started. MM•D0-YV. We 

will trade. all aco,•e proJoclS bssed on an actual start date entered l.nto 
th.isfiold, 

Target t:nd o.-te( MM·DD·Y'I'): Whe.n you'd like !lie proje(tw finish . 
MM·DD·YY 

Pl'O~l l>e.sa1ptlon: 2·3 senwncesdesicriblng tli,e pl'Ojectd'l:at 
lllghUgbts the p1'0bk-.11'1, IIS lmpoct and tli.e benefit (f\nandal & other) w be 
derh-.d fromsol,ing the problem (a short"el9\•ators-pcech1 .abouJthe 
Dro·«L 

P'roblem Statement: 2-3 sentences describing the problem tltatthe 
project Is designed to solve. preferably W1tll qu:rnt1t:u1,•e assessments of 
tlte magnitude.and trend of the problem. Shou1d not indude the solution 
or the bush1essc.i~Jbenef\t 

Defect ~flnltfon: List die prhn:uymetl'icd'lat wlll be me.uured to 
know whether we ~re making progress on tl1£' proble11'1 statenlff'IL Define 
thio d efect based on \'OC. 

Business Case: Estimated PT-ot«t Benefi ts: PrOY1de a desaipnon 
with \•alues or the hlg:h level ~kul~tion to help readers understand how 
wc·reveuin" to lhcv:duc 
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complexity 
low: SingleJ)fOjcct with no cross lunaionlll impacts 

Medium: Single project with some cron lunuion~ impacts 

High: Single p,o;ect with mat1yttoss lunetiOllal impacts 

Benefit sub-type (Select value only if '"Expense-Direct" is 
chosen for Expected Benefit Type} 

EBIT : Opetatin.g income impact by ,educing oogo.ng coos or tevenues 

Wo,1dng O plt..il: Cash flow impacts 

Primary lmpa.cted Slakeholdef Gtoup 
Field 

OiSul>utioo Cente, 

CorR_Of.lte 

.. 

8eMt'it catff<ltv 

Direct 

Soh8cnefi1s 

Cost Avoidance 

Benefit 5-.lb-type r,.,,----! 
E61T 

1 1won:1nc Capital 

""'" 
Net8eneflt 

COitRe-

im-C$tmcnt 
eos, 
Avoldat1ce 
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